ST ALIPIUS CATHOLIC CHURCH & PRESBYTERY



St Alipius Catholic Church and School



St Alipius Catholic Church



St Alipius Catholic Church Presbytery



St Alipius Catholic Church Presbytery, east elevation and cast iron fence in foreground



St Alipius Catholic Church showing stone gate posts



St Alipius Catholic Church view through Victoria Street site to the church hall at the rear facing Hopetoun Street

Location

84 VICTORIA STREET, BALLARAT EAST, BALLARAT CITY

Municipality

BALLARAT CITY

Level of significance

Incl in HO area indiv sig

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO177

Heritage Listing

Ballarat City

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - March 10, 2024

What is significant? How is it significant? Why is it significant?

Part of Recommended Area B4.1

No SoS provided in this citation. Please refer to the Attachments section in this place record for further information.

Ballarat - Ballarat Conservation Study, Jacobs Lewis Vines Architects, 1978; Ballarat -

Heritage Ballarat Heritage Review, Andrew Ward, 1998; City of Ballarat Heritage Places and

Study/Consultant Precincts Review Part 1, Landmark Heritage and David Helms Heritage & Precincts Review Part 1, Landmark Heritage and David Helms Heritage & Precinct & Precinct

Planning, 2025;

Construction dates 1873, 1905, 1926,

Architect/Designer Caselli, Henry R, Gribble, WE, Fritsch, Augustus A.,

Hermes Number 123755

Property Number

Physical Description 1

This is basically a simple red brick hipped roof building enriched by a heavy verandah treatment, decorative parapet, and cast iron fence. Over the symmetrical bay windows on the front are two projections which break through the verandah roof to form Flemish Baroque gablets which terminate in Norman crosses. In the gablets are two lancet arched louvred vents with rendered label moulds terminating at impost level. The main roof hip also terminates in a Norman cross, and the chimneys have brick strap work and decorative render trim, although the chimney pots are now missing. The brick verandah is supported on brick piers with engaged ,twisted columns with Corinthiansing capitals supporting segmental arches marked by cream render. Above, this is a rendered parapet with segmental arch headed panels between cornices. There is a rendered balustrade with lancet arch panels. The entrance bay projects slightly forward with a Flemish gable and cross. It is a cast iron double palisade fence with alternating at nouveau style palisade heads. The gate is intact. The Presbytery is an important element in this environmental area, especially in conjunction with St. Alpius school.

Intactness

INTACTNESS: substantially intact

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/